
Rev. 10/06 

1 

    
STATE PROCUREMENT OFFICE 

  FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS   

What was I  
looking for? 
That’s it, 
the FAQ 

 
How do I register my business in Hawaii? 
All domestic and foreign corporations, partnerships, limited liability companies, and limited liability 
partnerships are required to register with the Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs, 
Business Registration Division (BREG).  A “Certificate of Good Standing” is required from the BREG 
for an award of a state or county contract. (Reference: HAR Section 3-122-112) 
 
Is the State of Hawaii centralized in its procurements? 
No. Hawaii is organized under the Hawaii Public Procurement Code, Chapter 103D, Hawaii Revised 
Statutes (HRS), for procurements of goods/services/construction, and Chapter 103F, HRS, for 
purchases of health and human services.  The Procurement Policy Board has the authority to adopt 
Hawaii Administrative Rules (HAR) for all procurements, and designated chief procurement officers 
(CPO) serve as the central procurement officer for its jurisdictions. There are currently twenty CPOs 
for the various jurisdictions, including the counties.  Numerous procurements are conducted each 
year, and the CPO may not personally conduct each and every procurement.  A procurement officer 
has the delegated authority from the CPO to conduct a particular procurement or all procurements 
for units within a jurisdiction, such as a department or division.   
 
The Administrator of the State Procurement Office (SPO) is the CPO for the Executive Branch 
departments, providing support for the procurement of goods and services to the various 
departments. The SPO also serves as the central point for the distribution of procurement circulars, 
guidance, and directives to all jurisdictions. 
 
How do I register to become a bidder/vendor with the State of Hawaii? 
Procurements for goods/services/construction $25,000 and over must be advertised, and are 
currently posted at http://www.spo.hawaii.gov/ click on ‘Procurement Notices’ in the Quick Links.  
Vendors may also register for the Hawaii Electronic Procurement System (HePS) at 
http://www.spo.hawaii.gov/spo-documents/eprocurement/heps.   
 
But I know someone who said they registered with SPO. How can that be? 
As of January 23, 2006, registration with SPO is no longer required for providers responding to 
requests for proposals for purchases of health and human services, pursuant to HRS Chapter 103F.   
 
How are procurements under $25,000 handled? 
Expenditures less than $25,000 follow small purchase procedures, which requires adequate and 
reasonable competition by soliciting a minimum of three quotes.  These procurements are usually 
delegated by the chief procurement officer to various purchasing agencies within its jurisdiction. 
 
Where do I find procurement notices for bids or request for proposals?  

 

http://www.businessregistrations.com/
http://www.spo.hawaii.gov/
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Procurement notices are posted on the Internet and contain information on goods, services, 
construction, and health and human services procurements, where to obtain a copy of the 
solicitation documents, and the release and due dates.  Vendors may also register for the Hawaii 
Electronic Procurement System (HePS) at http://www.spo.hawaii.gov/spo-
documents/eprocurement/heps
 
How do I obtain a contract with the state? Who should I contact?  
As stated in the above response, each chief procurement officer is the central procurement officer 
for its respective jurisdiction, and depending on the goods or services your company provides, 
contact should be made with the applicable purchasing agency. The contracts list on the SPO 
webpage are for goods or services that are cooperatively purchased with the various jurisdictions, 
and SPO the lead agency.  The listing of construction and repair & maintenance contracts are also 
available. 
 
What is the purpose of WSCA? 
The Western States Contracting Alliance (WSCA) is comprised of 15 western states.  Hawaii is a 
participating member, whose purpose is to achieve price discounts by combining the requirements 
of multi-state governmental agencies for cost effective and efficient acquisition of quality products 
and services.  More information on this organization is available at http://www.aboutwsca.org/ . 
 
Is there a listing of goods or services the State purchases? 
The SPO webpage contains a listing of commonly purchased goods and services available through 
price lists, vendor lists, and the WSCA contracts issued by the SPO for use by the various 
jurisdictions. This is not an exclusive list of goods or services the State purchases.  
 
The listing of contracts for health and human services and the Report of Planned Purchases for 
Health and Human Services are available on the SPO website in the Procurement of Health and 
Human Services section. 
 
How do I get on the Treatment List? 
The treatment list of qualified private providers is annually solicited by SPO in accordance with 
Chapter 103F, HRS, for health and human services procurements.  You can sign up to be notified of 
the next solicitation and to receive information on the procurement of health and human services at 
http://maillist.hawaii.gov/mailman/listinfo/provider.  Information on the treatment list and how it 
may be utilized is on the SPO website at 
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/Treatment/treatmentList.htm 
 
What is the difference between a Price List (PL) and Vendor List (VL)?  
A price list is a group of common items or services competitively bid to set the prices contractually 
for a specified time period.  A vendor awarded a price list contract is obligated to provide the 
specified goods or services, at the contracted price and terms, to all purchasing agencies committed 
to the contract. 
 
A vendor list is comprised of qualified vendors that were competitively solicited to provide specified 
goods and/or services (i.e. Copiers and Facsimile Equipment, WSCA Computer Equipment and 
Services, etc.) for a specified period and usually at discount rates from a vendor's established 
catalog or product lists.   
 
Where on-line may I view chapters 103D & 103F, HRS? 
The Hawaii Revised Statutes (HRS) are accessible through the SPO homepage at 
http://www.spo.hawaii.gov/, click on ‘Statutes and Rules’. Click on the applicable chapter to view 
the complete set of statutes. 
 
Where are the administrative rules located? 
The Hawaii Administrative Rules (HAR) on procurement are available on the SPO homepage at 
http://www.spo.hawaii.gov/, click on ‘Statutes and Rules’. Click on the applicable chapter (103D or 
103F) to view the complete set of rules. 

http://www2.hawaii.gov/bidapps/
http://www.aboutwsca.org/
http://www.aboutwsca.org/
http://www2.hawaii.gov/priceapps/
http://www2.state.hi.us/spoh/condb/condbrptbkrd.htm
http://maillist.hawaii.gov/mailman/listinfo/provider
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/hrscurrent/Vol02_Ch0046-0115/hrs0103D/
http://www2.hawaii.gov/spoh/HRS/103F_HRSall.htm
http://www.spo.hawaii.gov/
http://www.spo.hawaii.gov/
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Can surplus property be given away to non-profits or schools? 
Surplus property is available to eligible participants (educational, health and human services 
organizations) through the Surplus Property Management program.  A service and handling charge is 
assessed to a recipient for any item acquired from the program. For additional information on this 
program, contact the Surplus Property Management manager at 808 831-6757.   
 
State property, after offering excess state property to other state agencies (Excess State Property 
List), may be donated to non-profit tax-exempt charitable organizations, after an approved disposal 
application is obtained from the agency with the state property.  For additional information on this 
program contact the Inventory Management manager at 808 831-6756.  More information about 
SPO programs available to nonprofits is available on the SPO website at 
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/Nonprofits/spoProgramsforNonprofits.htm 
 
Where can I find State Procurement Office forms?  
All SPO forms are located at http://www.spo.hawaii.gov/.  Click on “Forms for State Agencies”, or 
“Forms for Vendors/Contractors” in the ‘Quick Links’ menu, for forms relating to the appropriate 
chapter.    
 
I have more questions, where can I get answers? 
Please call Colin Tanaka at (808) 586-0558 for further assistance, or email 
colin.y.tanaka@hawaii.gov.  

http://www.spo.hawaii.gov/
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What's on this Site
 about

Procurement of Health and Human Services

Can't find it?  Check the Site Index  or contact us.

Awards & CPO Actions
Forms 
Procurement Notices
Statutes and Rules
Planning

Procurement
Contracting
Training
Treatment List

Awards and Chief procurement Officer Actions

●     The Contracts Database

Chief Procurement Officer Actions

●     Awards Exempt from Chapter 103F, HRS 
●     Restrictive Purchase of Service Awards (Sole Source)
●     After-the-Fact Secondary Purchases of Health and Human Services  

Forms and Instructions

●     Procurement Forms and Instructions for Private Providers/Applicants
●     Procurement Forms and Instructions for State Agencies

Procurement Notices
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http://www.spo.hawaii.gov/
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/Default.htm
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http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/HealthandHumanServicesProcurementNotices.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/rfps.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/Treatment/treatmentList.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/SPOHsite_index.htm
http://www.spo.hawaii.gov/
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/Default.htm
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http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/Health_and_Human_Service_Awards.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/condb/condbrptbkrd.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/MethodofProcuremt/Exempt/AwardsExempt.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/MethodofProcuremt/Restrictive/restReqListpurpose.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/MethodofProcuremt/Compet/atfsecondarypurchAwards.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/Forms_Instructions/forms_instructionsprov.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/Forms_Instructions/formsStateAgencyUse.htm
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●     Procurement notices are online in one place!

●     Requirements for posting a procurement notice (for State agencies)

●     RFPs are now online

Treatment Lists 

●     The Treatment List of Qualified Private Providers (Updated 3/15/06) 
(for use with the Treatment method of procurement)

The Statute and Rules Governing Purchases of Health and Human Services

●     Chapter 103F, HRS (Hawaii Revised Statutes)  Purchases of Health and Human Services  
●     Hawaii Administrative Rules for Chapter 103F, HRS (Title 3, Chapters 140-149, HAR)

Planning

●     The Community Council on Purchases of Health and Human Services

●     The Community Planning Process 

●     The Procurement Timeline for Fiscal Biennium 2005-2007

●     The Procurement Timeline for Fiscal Biennium 2003-2005  

●     The Procurement Timeline for Fiscal Biennium 2001-2003

●     Report of Planned Purchases - January 2006

●     Report of Planned Purchases - August 2004

●     Report of Planned Purchases - September 2002

●     Report of Planned Purchases - October 2000   

●     Report of Planned Purchases - October 1998

●     Requests for Information (RFI)

❍     FAQ on RFIs ~ Frequently Asked Questions on Requests for Information  

❍     How to Utilize the Request for Information (RFI) - Powerpoint handout (PDF)

Procurement

●     Flowcharts and References on the 5 Methods of Procurement
●     Competitive Purchases of Services (Request for Proposals or RFP)
●     Treatment Purchases of Service
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http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/HealthandHumanServicesProcurementNotices.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/PostingPublicNotices_Health_HumanSvcs.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/rfps.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/Treatment/treatmen.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/HRS/Chapter_103F_HRS_Background.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/HAR/HI_AdminRulesCh103F_Bkgrd.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/CommCouncilHHS.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/Planning/CommPlanningProc.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/Planning/TimelineCompetitive2004_07.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/Planning/TimelineCompetitive070103.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/timeline2001.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/Planning/plannedPurchasesForHealth_HumanSvcs.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/Planning/2004ReportofPlannedPurchases.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/Planning/2002PlannedPurchases.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/Planning/PlndPurchRpt1000/RptPlndPur00.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/Planning/PlndPurchRpt1000/RptPlndPur98.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/Planning/rfi/rfi.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/Planning/rfi/rfi_faq.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/Planning/rfi/Request_for_Information_RFIpwrpt_web3_06r.pdf
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/Flowcharts_Refs/Flow_Ref5MethProc.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/MethodofProcuremt/competitivePurchaseOfSvc.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/MethodofProcuremt/treatmentPurchase_ofSvc.htm


Procurement of Health & Human Services-What is on this Site for 

●     Restrictive Purchases of Service 

●     Cost Principles for the Competitive Purchase of Service method of Procurement (PDF*)

Contracting

●     The Contract Template - General Conditions (PDF* 1.28mg)

●     The Contracts Database

Training 

●     The Five Methods of Procurement 
There are five methods of procurement state agencies may utilize when purchasing health and human 
services.  Information and references are provided that describe each method and the accompanying 
flowcharts help illustrate how the procurement is conducted. 

●     Requests for Information ~ An FAQ (PDF Format*)

●     Handbook on Evaluating Proposals for Health and Human Services Pursuant to Chapter 103F, 
HRS (PDF format*)

 
  
Workshops, Informational Meetings, and Conferences

SPO Workshop Schedule

Workshops/Conferences we have Conducted in the Past 

 

●     Evaluation of Proposals Received in Response to an RFP for Health & Human Services Pursuant 
to Chapter 103F, HRS   
A Workshop for State Agency Personnel ~ February 12, 2003

●     The Third Conference on Purchases of Health and Human Services, January 9, 2003 , Hawaii 
Convention Center 

Procurement Manuals for Health and Human Services

●     The Procurement Manual for Purchases of Health and Human Services for Private Providers
●     The Procurement Manual for Purchases of Health and Human Services for State Agencies

Questions or comments? Contact:  
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http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/MethodofProcuremt/restrictivePurchase_of_Svc.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/Forms_Instructions/costprinciples.PDF
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/Forms_Instructions/contracts/GenCond103F.pdf
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/condb/condbrptbkrd.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/Flowcharts_Refs/Flow_Ref5MethProc.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/Planning/rfi/rfi_faq.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/MethodofProcuremt/compet/proposalEvaluationHandbook.pdf
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/MethodofProcuremt/compet/proposalEvaluationHandbook.pdf
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/tng/trainingschedule.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/tng/wkshp_agendas_handouts.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/tng/2003/2003_0212ProposalEval/021203WkspEvalProposalsInfo.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/tng/2003Conference/ThirdConferenceHHS.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/ProcurementManual/TOCPManPrivProv.htm
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/ProcurementManual/TOCPManStateAgen.htm
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Mara Smith at 808.587.4704 or mara.smith@hawaii.gov or  
Corinne Higa at 808.587.4706 or corinne.y.higa@hawaii.gov.  

State Procurement Office ~ Procurement of Health & Human Services Home

Problems with this web page?  Contact us.

State Procurement Office ~ 1151 Punchbowl Street, #230A ~ Honolulu, HI  96813 

http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/WhatsOnThisSte.htm (4 of 4)8/23/2007 2:02:01 PM

mailto:mara.smith@hawaii.gov
mailto:corinne.y.higa@hawaii.gov
http://www4.hawaii.gov/spoh/Default.htm
mailto:mara.smith@hawaii.gov

	STATE PROCUREMENT OFFICE
	hawaii.gov
	Procurement of Health & Human Services-What is on this Site for 


